

Carl Huie

1641104 Emails
Daw w/D
8-8

From: Rummel, Jeffrey [Rummel.Jeffrey@ARENTFOX.COM]
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2005 8:09 AM
To: David Noon; Seppala, Vicki; Carl Huie
Subject: Update on Groundprobe devices

Mr. Huie:

GroundProbe has provided the following update:

OK
already

"GroundProbe submitted all the documentation for Part 90 and Part 15 application to CCS Certification Branch on 8 April 2005. On 12 April 2005, GroundProbe received 8 questions from CCS Certification Branch, and a reply was provided on 15 April 2005. GroundProbe is now awaiting CCS response and should have a further update on progress by the end of this week."

Please let us know if you require any additional information.

Best regards,

Jeffrey Rummel

Jeffrey E. Rummel, Esq.
Arent Fox PLLC
1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20036-5339
Tel: 202-715-8479
Fax: 202-857-6395
rummelj@arentfox.com
www.arentfox.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient. If you received this in error, please do not read, distribute, or take action in reliance upon this message. Instead, please notify us immediately by return email and promptly delete this message and its attachments from your computer system. We do not waive attorney-client or work product privilege by the transmission of this message.

4/19/2005